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Question’s from Potential Offeror’s for the Emergency Medical Kit

6.

(Palatability Studies)

It appears that the FDA website on Preparedness and Response to Bioterrorism

(http://www.fda.gov/Cder/drugprepare/default.htm ) does not currently provide draft
home preparation instructions. Could you please provide the draft home preparation
instructions for ciprofloxacin and doxycycline?

Answer: BARDA cannot make this information public at this time.

Your formulation choice for these studies is an oral suspension; however, later in the
RFP (first bullet, last sentence) you mention “solid dosage forms”. Could you confirm if
the DHHS is seeking a solid dosage form for ciprofloxacin and doxycycline?

Answer: DHHS is seeking proposals for studies that will evaluate the home
preparation of an oral suspension from solid dosage forms of the antibiotics.
Because the targeted populations for these drugs includes children, it is
recommended that the proposal include efforts to mask the taste.

Phase 2 appears to involve a clinical study (since involves human volunteers).
Regarding the nature of the clinical study in phase 2, is it necessary for the clinical study
to be conducted in actual volunteers’ homes? | ask since such a study design may be
larger in scope than a design where volunteers are brought to a simulated home/kitchen.

Answer: The offeror should propose the study design that offers the best study
design and the best value to the Government. This approach should support the
best quality of data at the lowest price.

What is the approximate review date, notification date and start date?

Answer: Evaluation (review) should occur within a month of receipt of proposals.
Notification and start date all depend on the extent of questions and discussions
with prospective offeror(s).

As stated in the RFP, one component of this work is to evaluate "home preparation
instructions acceptability of these drugs." Could you clarify, does 'home preparation
instructions acceptability’' mean that we must obtain the person's attitudes regarding the
preparation instructions? For example, Were the instructions easy to foliow? Is this
something you could do on your own? Were there things you did not understand? Or
does this mean something else, like merely observing preparation technique?

Answer: Evaluation of instructions includes the ability of volunteers to
comprehend and follow the instructions as well as attitudes such as those
mentioned in the question.

| have a faculty member who is interested in competing for RFP-BARDA-08-12. In order
for me to assist him | need to know what forms your organization requires. | was unable
to find this RFP on the Grants.gov site or the Grants.net site. Could you please provide

me with some guidance?



Answer: The RFP (request for proposal) is not a grant mechanism. RFP’s are used
when the binding vehicle will be a contract. There are no standard forms that
BARDA requires for RFPs. This program will not involve grants in any form.

7. Regarding RFP-BARDA-08-12, for each doxycycline and ciprofloxacin oral solid dosage
forms, there are various doses and manufacturers. Which exact tablet or capsules
products should be used as starting materials? Are there particular products that can be
assumed to be stock piled? For example, Bayer CIPRO 750mg tablets or generic Barr
ciprofloxacin 500mg tablets?

Answer: The offeror should propose starting materials that offers the broadest
therapeutic use and best value to the Government.



